October 15, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Dakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear FCC Representative,
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The difference between the FCMCIA and the FCI card is that the PCI Card has a chip for conversion from
the PCMCIA to the PCI interface. This difference does not affect the processing gain messurement, The

Samsung Electre Mechanics, PCI and the PCMCIA designs are based on the original design from Harris.

The processing gain performed on the PCMCIA Card and the PC1 Card will be the same.

Sincerely,

o

John Seo
Samsung Electro=Mechanics Co.



